U.S. Department of Justice
Civil Rights Division

Federal Coordination and Compliance Section-NWB
950 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW
Washington, DC' 20530

]
Ms. Vicki Simons OCT 14 2084

Director

Office of Civil Rights

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
1200 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW

Mail Stop 1201 A

Washington, D.C. 20004

Dear Ms. Simons:
Enclosed for your review is a letter received by the Federal Coordination and Compliance
Section of the Civil Rights Division of the U.S. Department of Justice. The matter does not

appear to be within the jurisdiction of our office.

However, the issues raised may fall within the jurisdiction of your agency and. therefore,
we are referring it to you for appropriate disposition. The writer has been notified of the referral.

Thank you for your assistance in this matter.
Sincerely,

it

P Deeana Jang /
Chief
Federal Coordination and Compliance Section
Civil Rights Division

Enclosure
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July3,2014

Mr. Brian Smith

Federal Coordination and Compliance Section - NWB
Civil Rights Division -

U.S. Department of Justice

950 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20530

RE: Report of Civil Rights Violations and Request for Investigation
Dear Mr. Smith:

er our conversation yesterday I have attached the documents that were sent to'your office on September
20,2012 (via FedEx) and June 11, 2014 (via US Postal Service).

Thank vou. |
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MEMORANDUM OF COMPLAINT

Federal Coordination and Compliance Section - NWB
Civil Rights Division '

LS. Department of Justice

950 Pennsylvania Avenue, N. W,

Washington, D.C. 20530

Report of Civil Rights Violations and Request for Investigation

- Issues:
Conspiracy to violate Title VI of the 1964 Civil Rights Act 42'USC Sec. 2000d et. seq.
Violation of the Civil Rights Act of 1871 42 USC Sec. 1983
Malicious Prosecution :
Falsification of Government Documents
Perjury ' '
Environmental Racism

RE: Update

Please provide an update on the enclosed letter I sent to your office requesting a formal
investigation.

Dighed

Date: June @y 2014
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Challanooiai TN 37415

MEMORANDUM OF COMPLAINT

Federal Coordination and Compliance Section - NWB
Civil Rights Division

U.S. Department of Justice

950 Pennsylvania Avenue, N'W.

Washington, D.C. 20530

Report of Civil Rights Violations and Request for Investigation

Issues: :
Conspiracy to violate Title VI of the 1964 Civil Rights Act 42 USC Sec. 2000d et. seq.
Violation of the Civil Rights Act of 1871 42 USC Sec. 1983
Malicious Prosecution :
Falsification of Government Documents
Perjury
Environmental Racism

RE:
UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
EASTERN DIVISION OF TENNESSEE
AT CHATTANOOGA

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

Vo e : No. 1:09-CR-144
JUDGES COLLIER/CARTER

Defendants

B B s o African American engaged in the construction/demolition
industry in Chattanooga, Hamilton County, Tennessee who is being prosecuted in the

United States District Court for the Eastern District of Tennessee (No. 1:09-CR-144)
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based on false alIegatzons of EPA regulatory violations by agents and employees of the
Chattanooga-Hamilton County Air Pollution Control Burecm

This is a formal request fdr youf oﬁ'ice 1o investigate multiple violarions of federal
statutes, regulations and Executive Orders relevant to Title VI of the 1964 Civil R)'ghis
Act, 42 USC 2000d et. seq. and the United States Environmental Protection Act rules
under Tit_lé 40 CFR. At issue, among other things, is the misuse of federal funds in a
Sfashion that encourages, entrenches, subsidizes or resulls in racial discrimination Ey the
City of Chattancoga, a municipal corporation, -and. the _Hamilton County General
Government, a division of the State of Tennessee, through the Chattanooga-Hamilton
County Air Pollution Control Bureau, a regulatory body jointly funded by federal, state
and local governments. This agency and its employees have engaged in fheiim‘entional

falsification of government documents, perjury, racial discrimination and Environmental

Racism.

After years of advocating for the opportunibz to participate in construction
contracts receiving federal monies. in the Chaitanooga, Hamilton County area, Mr.
W /-5 been falsely accused of violating EPA regulations with regards 1o the alleged -
removal of toxic materials (asbé.&tos) while completing a construction demolition

contraci.
The circurmnstances of the case before the Court reveal that:

1. The Government witnesses from the Chattanooga-Hamilton County Air Pollution
Control Bureau introduced berjured testimony, including falsified government

~ documents during the tﬁal of _ in the United States District Court

. The. Bureau alleges that- engaged in the removal of toxic waste from a
construction site without proper certification to handle and dispose of toxic
materials. Relevant to this issue is the Chattanooga Hamilton County Air
Pollution Control Bureau Incident Report # 05-298. This document contains a

statement where agents of the Control Bureau, including Kathy Jones, Air

sy LB o
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Monitoring Manager, allege that [l submitted an application to obtain an
asbestos removal permit. She states that she filled out the application on behalf of
B < (o his alleged “inability to read and write.” The application is a

falsified government document; and

2. The Court appointed attorney for ||| refused to ﬁtil_izc the testimony of
key expert witnesses for the Defense, a fofmer US EPA grant recipient, Mr.
Milton Jackson, President of STOP (Stop Toxic Pollution an- environmental
safety activist organization) and member of Board of Scientific Counselors
ASTDR, The key role of the members of the Board of Scientific Counselors
(“Board”), NCEH/ATSDR is to provide advice and guidance to the Secretary,
HHS, the Director, CDC and the Director, NCEH/ATSDR and member of the
Tennessee Department of Environment and Conservation Environmenatal Justice
Steering Commjtte_é. Mr. Jackson resides in the Chattanooga community (see
attached article) and has first hand knowledge of the selective enforcement of EPA
regulations concerning toxic waste removal in the African American community
(Environmental Racism) by the Chattanooga-Hamilton County Air Pollution
Control Bureau ' that - - was alleged to have violated during the

relevant periods in question; and

3. During the course of the frial the appointed attorney was severely injured in an
automobile accident, which affected her memory and cognitive skills. The Court
allowed this ill prepared attomey to continue to attempt to defend _

amounting to ineffective assistance of counsel; and

4 The investigation by the United States Environmental Protection Agency
(USEPA) Criminal Investigation Division relied upon to support the
Government’s case is ill prepared, faulty and factually inaccurate misstating

relevant information by months and years.
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The totality of the facts and circumstances of this case would lead an objective
observer to conclude that the Chattanooga-Hamilton County Air Pollution Control
Bureau, a state/county/municipal regulatory agency, acted under color of state or local
law, 10 deprive NN/ rights guaranteed by the U.S. Constitution, or federal
law, in violation of the Civil Rights Act of 1871 codified at 42 USC Sec. 1983, and that
this agency, together with other goverhment witnesses engaged in the construction/waste
removal irzdu&toz, conspired to violate the federal equal protection rights of -
-under the 6" and 14" Amendments to the United States Constitution, as well as
the United States Environmental Protection Act and Title VI of the 1964 Civil Rights Act
pursuant to 42 USC Sec. 2000d. ‘

For the reasons stated herein, 1 hereby: (1) formally request a meeting with your
office to more fully discuss our concerns and to present the necessary documentation that
will enable the Civil Rights Division of the United States Depértfnent of Justice to (2)
authorize an _immediate investigation ‘into these concerns, and-(3) intervene in the

wrongful prosecution of N ! 'he United States District Court for the Eastern

District of Tennessee.
Signed.: ) Date:
h (Electronic Signature) September 18, 2012

Copy:

. President

Decatur, GA 30034

Vice President
National Action Network

Atlanta, GA 30310

Charles Steele, Jy., CEO

Southern Christian Leadership Conference (SCLC)
P.O. Box 89128

Atlanta, GA 30312
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. National Vice Pres.

Privacy

Atlanta, GA 30303

Decatur, GA 30034
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To Brian Senitn Poae 1 or10 2014.07.03 17 56858 (GNMT)

FAX COVER SHEET

TO Brian Smith

COMPANY Dept of Justice

FAX NUMBER 12023070595

FROM o=

DATE 2014-07-03 17:56:16 GMT
RE s
COVER MESSAGE

Attached are the documents that were misplaced by your office
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